CANADIAN RAILROAD IIISTORICAL ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED.

MONTREAL, CANADA

N OVEMDBER 1955‘J

The regular monthly meeting of the 'ssoc—
ietion will be held in room 903 Transportation Building, 159
Craig Street Test, at 8:00 PM on ednesday, November 9th, 1955,
The speaker of the evening will be Mr, 8.C. Harwood of the Montreal
Tocomotive Company, who will give a talk entitled "Diesels ——
Canadian Made"™ with particular reference to MT™'s new unit of
tvpe DI~700. Members and guests ars cordially invited to
attend. A ouestion period will follow the talke.

NEWS REPORT ;61
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NOTICE OF MEETING

et g et et e e g sy s et o e et et e e

THE UNIQUE TRACK GAUGE of four
feet, ten and seven eighths inchss,
used by the TORONTO TRANSIT COMM~—
ATTER ATL ¢ ISSIO0N, and its predecessors, the
Toronto Transportation Commission,
the Toronto R:ilweay Compeny, and
the Weston, High Pirk and Toronto Roilway, hes been a puzzle to
ferroecuinologists for many years. How could any one, in thelr
right mind, select such an unusual measurement ¢ Naturally,
Toronto would want %o be different, but why not a relatively
simple measurement, like 4f10%" or 4t11v #

SO0 IT DOES MAKE SENS

L

I have heard two completely different and contradictory
explanations, but always thought that they should be taken with
2 grain of salt. According to one prominent rall higtorian,
the gauge was imposed originally by the ecity council so that
fire department vehicles could "ride the rails™ when going to
fires in a hurry, but that did not sound reasonable because
riding the rails was 2 popular but dengerous custom in othser
cities where the street railways were standard gauge. Ucually
the rails were two or three inches higher than the road surfaece
freguently causing carriages and light delivery wagons t0 OVser-—
turn and in most well-regulated cities the practice was for-
biddens Another equslly learned authority insisted most emph-
atically that the Toronto gauge was usged so that ordinary
vehicles could NOT ride the railss So, when the natives dis-
agree, whet is a poor Montrealer to do %

Net long ago, I was amusing myself by compiling a 1list of
all the pauges Wwsed 1n various parts of the world, and con-
verting the measuremsnts from fest and inches to the metric
system, and vice versa, when suddenly the 1isht dawnedl The
Toronto street razilway gauge is exectly 1l.50 peters, and it ie
evident that some early officizl hed a good idea.

Robert R. Brovn.



ee
MONTREAL STREET RAITVAY On M~y 23rd, 1910, the
901 CLASS STREET CARS. Mewntreal Street Roilway Co.
put into service, on St.
by R.M. Bians Cetherine Street, the first
car of a new lot of fifty

being built by the Ottawa
Cer and Mrnufacturing Co. T:is car was No. 9Cl.

Forty five yeare and one month later, twelve of these cars
remained, 02 June 28nd, 1955, the l:st to operate in passengor
service pulled into 3Bt.Denis yards at 6:47 FM from run 55 route
29, thereby marking the end of another series of Montreal street
cers. By coincidsnce this car was also No., 901,

The 901 type was desipgned by Mr. Hs €. T.ylor, Master Cor
Builder for the Company, vho vwus responsible for desipgning .24
building many M.5.R. cars,

The general plan was sgimilar to the 703 clrss, but vith some—
what reduced dimensions. Tength woe 466" and vidth 8'5%, com~—
pared to 51710% and §!93» resnectively for the 703's. Profiting
from experience with the 703%'s, the rear platform was 7 feet
ingtead of 9 feet long. As it turned out, the 901 series marked
the stabilization of body dimensions inesmuch as ¢ car of about
46 feet in length was found to be most suitable for Montreal
conditions. The Compiny apparently thought very hishly ¢Z these
new cars. In its Lnrual Renort for 1910 containing a2 review of
transportation progress in WMontreal, and compiring the nev cars
with the first eleciric cers, it say s.+s "They are built of steel
almost entirely, on double trucks, just like steam railroad cars
soee They are brilliantly lighted, equipped with electrie push
buttons to signal when a stop is rsguired, furnisghed with elsc-
tric heaters vhich presecrve o comfortable tempsrature in winter,
despite the everlesting opening znd closing of doore, have easy
cene seats, and run so smoothly thet the returning vorker in the
evening cen have the afternoon papesr rezd before he reachss his
dinner."

The outstanding feature of 8 was, of course, the
steel construction. 4Lt that time ca lders were bepginning to
use steels The Pressed Hisel Car Ccrp. had already delivsred
ten steel cars (Nos.863 - 881} to M.8.,R« iz 1908 zg purt of the
702 group. FEowever, steel body frames did not come into gencral
uge until the light weipht deszigns vere developed some years
leters, Tithout benefit of the €killfully designed steel framing
that vasg to come later, Mr., Taylor, like others vwvho were accus—
temed $0 working in vood, was most gererous in hig syrs:tiflcations
for size and thickness of the stesl members meking up the stizzturs

The result was & heavy car weighing, fully equipped, close
to 54,000 1lbs. or necrly Bgual to the 703 type. In terms of dead
vweipght per vessenger carrisd, the 901's probably exceeded any
Montreal city—type car before or since.
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Fifty Cars, Nos. 901 - 999 0dd Numbers - Double Truck, Single End, Two-Man

Built by Ottawa Car and Mfg Co., - 1910, 1911

GENERAL DIMENSIONS

Length overall ...... oo bieim s LGY =B
Length o6f DoAY .. cesnesecaseas Oa=0"
Length of front platform .... 5'=0"
Length of rear platform .... 7'=11/2"

Triele COHLTOR ic.eosecas v . 20'-8"
Width at €eaves ....cevvveeene gr-13/8"
Wadth at Belt T8Ik . cieciencssio 8t 5"
Width of rear platform ..... o Bt=T%
Height: rail to roof ........ 11t -11/2"
Height: rail to eaves ....... 107 -13/4n

Height: rail to belt rail ... 5'-5%/8"
Height: rail to side plate .., 2'-10"

Window post spacing ....... .. 2'=7l/gn

Weight .eeeeevecononns .. 53,460 1bs.

Seating capacity .:..... _42
EQUIPMENT

Trucks: Brill FE2, Mountain & Gibson
Wheels: Cast iron 33"

Axles : 5" standard

Motors: WH 101 and GE 80 (45 HP)
Control: K-28

Air Brakes: WH straight air

Door Mech.: Manual,hinged and sliding
Hand Brake: ISR staff brake

Hand Straps: Rico Sanitary Grip
Seats: Heywood-Wakefield, Rattan
Ventilators: Monitor deck sash

Floor covering: Hardwood slats-

Int,. finish: Cherry stain and varnish
Trolley base: Nutall Co. U.S. 11
Trolley whesl: Can. Ideal Co.

Gong: 12" foot operated

Glass: 21 oz.

Headling: Agasote
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Because of the steel construction, which was not amenable to
decorative mouldings, curves, or other embellishments, the lines
of the 901's vere rathsr severe, — even austers, especizlly for
that period.e To the average Montrealer of 1910, the most unusual
feature of these new cars must have been ths flet verticel sidss.
Up to that time, 211 M.3.,R. cars were built with a divided gide
side panel, the lover half curving inwvward. 04ddly esnough, it was
this feature of the 901's which made them appear, in leter years,
quite modern. The carsg vwers received in dwo lots, twn in 1910
and forty in 1911l. The last car went into service on November 14th
1911 (No. 987).

Bodies only were supplied by the builders. LAll equipment was
urchased separately and installed by M.S3.R. at Hochelaga Shops.
he practice of using vacant numbers, formerly reserved £or open
cars, was continusd with this serises. Hence they bore odd numbers
only (901-999 inclusive).

»

==

The 901's wers first used on S5t.Catherine Strest, dbut subseq-
uently were opsrzted on most main routes. Their only restrictions
werc the C.H.R. underposs on "ellington Street, becausc of non—
clearance, and in later years the “estmount Blvd. and Cote des
Neiges routes, bscause of the type of controller, which vas unsuited
to steep hills. '

Apparently these cars were not a tremendous success as their
use declined rather rapidly after the 1200 and 1325 classcs wers
reccived. By the mid 1920's they vwere largely assigned to extra

service only. Presumably, power consumption, track mcintenance
and other fectors of operating ex:pense precluded the 801l's from
taking a very vnrominent place in WMontreal's street car cavelcade.

Hovever, due to their wveight and rugges construction, the 901
type was found to be ideally suited to suburben lines, particularly
in winter. A number vere egquipned for suburban service, including
a nose—-plow in winter, and for many years these cars operatsd on
the Pointe-aux-Trembles and Bout de 1'Isle line, end, to a lesser
extent on Tachine and fartisrville lines. In 1227-28, seven of
these cars (909, 911, 913, 925, 927, 229, 955) were soniprned with
pneumstic folding doors on thc rear platforms, and the bulkheads
removed. These seven Were oscipned rcgularly to the Pointe—aui—
PTrecmbles — Bout de 1'Ile line, until bus substitution came ian 1836,

Lis might bs expected, none of the 901's were ever seriously
domeged or recuired extensive rebuilding, partly becauss of their
limited use and partly beceuse in 2ny encounter with other wvehicles,
the othsr fellow usually got the worst of it

An undsted photograph of No. 917 shows & lsrge part of the
rear platform constructed of slats with openings between, 7™resum-—
ably this wes an erperiment to get rid of snow and muéd rrom T™1g3en-
gers' feet befors they cntered the cir. One can imegine this
scheme was dropned because of the cold drafts &nd dust blovn up
fror the road below on the legs of back platform habitues.
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During the despression of the 1930's, the 901 ecars were raresly
seen, asgide from the few wiilich workzed rc ulerly on the Tie aux
Trewnbles line. FNevertheless, tus serisg renainsd intact until
1938 wheca six csrs were scrapped (912, 933, 943, 985, 987, 989}.
The remalning forty four vere used exiensively for rusgh hour and
var plent vork throughout the Vel years.

In 1942, manuslly operated folding doors vwere installed ot
the rear and the bulkhc2d doors removeds. In 1943, the cross—seats
vwere turncd to the longitudinal position to provide grester pass—
enger canascity. Llsgo in 1943, the sgingle panel front exit door
was replacecd by a two-ponel folding docr.

Lfter the war, substitution of buses bepan to climinate this
clorss. BHBight were scrapped in 1950, threse in 1952, eightscn in
1953, t7o in 1954, &and the remaining tvelve were removed fron
service in June of this ysar.

Ls undoubtedly some rsoders will discover, the abeve ssrapring
list addu to only 49 cars. £~ few years ago, ome car (No.9E57) was
fitted vith spray painting equipment with nozzles ¢irected dovn~
werd fron the rear corners for automatically rzing rear swing
clearonce lincs on the pavement. It iz still used for thet
DUrpPcsc.s S0, nrobably for the next to or thren yeers on ecsrtzin
snring nights, betireen the hours of 2:00 MM oné H:00 AM, the *ghost
vill walk® and thosge a2broad at that time mey agein see a 901 typs
car buslly goiang 2bout the streetes of Wontreal.

1] 'CENOTTEDGMENT: Tho lins cdrawing and specificatio

i sheet which appears as pige 20, was prepared bJ

= Mr. Binns
/ £ tails are given hersunder of CANADILN
£ MOTIVE POWEZR NOTES 3 NaTION. T RYS' lotest locomotive order:

Ciogs HNumbsers Service |MlsPa Builler Agsipnmant
G'=12e | "020~30 Switcherl 1200 GMDL Canadian Netional
ME~10g | BOB6=TY " 1000 MV gl
M8 10h go7eE~"9 u 1000 L "
Me--105 1 £080~061 " 1000 Lrico Central Verment

o lﬂof“ " 1000 L Grand Trunl estern
MS—-10k | 860£3-20 » 1000 T "
MR—-10b | 184954 Road Sw'rjy 1000 T Canadian Naticnal
CR—12f%f 1640--59 by 1200 CLC "
GR-174 1768-76 " 17EO0 FMD Grand Trunk
MR—~16e | 1865-69 i 1600 MLy Ganedisn Wetional
MR=16Ff | 187077 " 1600 " i
MR—-16g | 1L878=80 " 1600 o H
MR—16h { 1881-85 e 1600 " n
GR=17% 12000444 n 1750 GRIDT "
GR—-12f 1 2300-280C | ¥ 1200 it n
GRG=17ei 1777-81! " (@)1759 EMD erend Trunk
CRG-24a! 3000 - v (@)2400 | CIC | Canadien National

(¢)—- indicates eguipped stcam generator
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Follovwing the forsgoing order, Cesnadian iletional crdered three 400
horsepower road switchers from Gemeral Electric CGo. for delivery
next summer. These units ars to be cliszified ER-4b, 2ud hear num—
bers 1502-1504,

As already noted in a previous issue, engine #3000 ("Trainmesgtern)
has been deliversd. It is vresently in use¢ between Montreal and
Toronto in freight serviece. Deslivery hus nov started of closscs
$10g (8039 received), MR~16g (18E3 received), and GR-17f (2001
received) .

Algso, Canadian National Railvays hns received Budd car No.D-101,
an RDC-3 type unit, which will be placed in service shortly bst-
ween Edmonton and Calgury. It is understood that the car ig being
altersd slightiy by having the partition betveen the mail and
baggrge compartments removed, to form a Iarve bogpage compartment.
(Bde— Can this therefore be called an RDG—-Z% 2)

Members in the Montreal area, of several yecrs' stending will be
interested to know that rail car #15837, which was used on scveral
very enjoyable esxcursions cut of Montreal in 1950 end 1951 by

the Association, vwisg recently trensferred to westcra linces to
operate betwesn Prince Runert cnd Titimat via Terraces, BC. ‘Thile

in thisg servige, it sustaincd extensive damape t0 the engine,

whieh will probebly result in its permanent vithiruowal from service.

It is reported that the clsctric passenger cars of the Crand
River Rpilvay and takc Irie & Northern Reilvay, Cenasdicmn Pacific
subgidiaries, vwhose passonger gervice vag vithdrewn last Lpril,

have becn purchesed by the Chicago, Bouth Shore & South Bend
Reilvay, an elsctriec interurban lins operating out of Chicago.
The steel cars only, are &ffected by this sale.

Canadian Pacific Rallway engine 526, late of Orangeville, Ontario,
revorted withdravwn from service in our last newe rcvort, vas
gecrapred 2t Lngus Shopns, Montreal late in October, bringing the
D6 class to an end.

060000000000000
CNRACGHBNARCPRETI/DPGECLGT THL TWO0—-CAR Budd RNDC trein which
- H the Cenadian Pacific Reilway recently
&l & introducud betveen Montreal &nd Nue-—
cl EOTCSS & NETIS B bec appears to be inadequeats, judging
S% it by the frequent appearance of a train
& \J renlecing it, consisting of a mJubilee"
LEPEONSEIMOREPRSAEIJOQCRONR type steam locomotive, the to RDC

cars and tvo additional coaches. On
the first few occasions when this train operated, the two regular
coaches werc stainless egteel cars of the 100 serics, designed
cvidently to harmonize with the RDC cars. Convsntionsl 2200 elass
cars vwere latcr usel.
Several of the Canadian Pacific Railway's older self-propelled
gas electric cars of the 9003 series have lately mads their
sppearance &t Angns Shops, after heving been withdrown fron soer-
viga £5r sprveril yearTs is may indicate that rcconditicning

W -
Ja ko3 - o N s ] = =l s aET 0y s
18 Dellbyg volifidolou LLa il ol . -
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Board of Traensport Commissioners has authorized the Central
Vermont Rgilway to abandon the St.Armand Subdivision, cxtending
betvween Iberville, Nue. and the Internationzl Boundary north of
Highgate, Vermont. This will undoubtedly result in thé¢ discon—
tinuation of the Richclicu bridge by the OI'R between Bt.Johns and
Iberville, and the 9/10 mile Temoyne Subdivision, between the
Central Vermont and the Canadian Pacifie connections in Ibervills,
Nnue. The St..rmand Subdivision in former ycars wis the routec of
the principal Montreal— U.5. traine via thes Central Vermont Dail—
way, vhile the Tcecmoyne Hubdivision, in the days vhen CNR lMontreal—
to—-"Taterloo service ranm over CPR tracks betvecn Ibcrville add
Farnham, Muc. bore the unigque distinetion of having all trains
operatc reversing (i.e. with enginec pusghing) in cither dircetion,

Chesapcaks & Ohio Rallway is reported to be considering establish—
ing & passenger train service betveen Chatham and Jarnia, Ont.
by way of ollacsburg. '

Canadian National Railtays was reccntly empovercd by ths Beard
of Transport Commiecsioners to drop p:ssengsr &nd mail service
during the summer months betwesn Bathurst and Trecadie, NB, 72
miles, but ruled that CHR tvould heve to provide servicse betveen
NWovember 15th &nd April 15th, ezch ycar.

"mhile the Csnedian Nationsl Railvays'! new line between Hillsport,
Ont. 2nd the nev mining provertlies at Manitouvadge wzs complsted
end officially opened lost July £7th, Cansdian Pacific's lins

to that point, vwhich leeves the méin trinescontinentel line near
Hemlo, Ontario, was officially opened on October 19th.

The nev railvav conneecting 7abush Takec, Tebrador with the “usbec
North $Shore & Tebrador Rallway ¢t Milce 224 from Sept Iles, is
renorted to be presently under construction, and scheduled fer
completion next springe. 'ork will continue through the vinter.,

Lvparently cmulating the Troench National Reilvays' pioneer oper-—
ation of a crewless train by remote control lagt April 18th bet-
ween two points on the Paris—Te Mans main line, the WNew Haven
Railroad is planning a similor exoeriment between Wew Rochelle NY
end Nevw Haven, Conn. by controlling a crevwless train by elsctronies
from a trueck on an adjoining highvay.

PART VII R
Pumping the water out of the weldls
CROBSING THE RIVER of the cofferdams presented
nunerous difficulties, and the
by Robert R. Brown opsration was not as simple ¢ &8 one

might suppose. LBout helf of
then vwere reasonably water—tight
from the beginning but others leaked badly. At pler Wo.3, the
bed of the river was 10 feet lovwer on ons side than on the othcr,
and the thole summer vwas spent overcoming the difficulty. In
maeny cases, & sudden influx of water would cause the workmen %0
cbandon their tools and seurry up the ladders provided for their
6 SCEDPGo Damg nos, 8 and 9 couléd not be pumped out, and vhen a
diver vent down in the still water to cscertain why the pumps
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ASSNCT "PIOV, I8Cs msrde no imvression on the level,
hi found tlet the cofToerdan vas
Novws Report No. 61 resting on a pilile of rovnd boul-
Novembsr, 1955 ders which the gheet piling
could not pesnstrate. Mhose
nditorial fLddrsss: stonses h:.d t6 be removcd hy ths
»,0:Boz 28, Ntotion "BY, difficult and l:cborious proccss-
Mentreal 2, Ganada. nf divers goin~ Aovn &nd £ tisch—~
ing grapnling irons $0 ~ach
Dditor: Omer S.t. Tnvallse gtone, tn he then vemouved by
Agst.Bditor: R.Dougles Brown poverful dcrricks abovc. T G
Committoc: Robort R. Brovwn, storecs woipghed fron thrse t0
Eenneth Chivers fiftcen tong £nd one wee found to
Anthony Clepgo weigh thirty tons.
Ernept Modlcr
The pumps used@ by Mr.Hodges
consisted of two cest-iron cyl—
inders, 2bout 18 inchrs in diameter, ¢nd placed vertically, side
by gide, with their piston rocds connected by a bsll crrnk, vork-
ing them 2lternately. Thiy wers very efficicat but their large
gize crowded the limited working space oan the deecky the vibrotion
wWes £0 ssvere Hhet 1t often caused the sheort piling to looscn.
A flexzible snchicn hose lsd down into the ve¢ll to the bottom of
4 oumn, to which all gurface vater wasg conducted.
feverel of the sub contrcctors used scentrifugal punps ~hiskh
vere very efficiernt sxccunt vwann ching of vood or other smecll
obstrucstions uwexre drism ianto them., The asize 07 the gihcll viried

[ ] 3
from 15 to 24 inches in i mcter and gizx to nines inches in denth.
The pumpe vers held by iight iron or vooden frames &¢nd were low-
ersd to tiie bottem of the woil, thug doing the vory vhilc gub-—
mereed; pover wis tronemitted from a shaft externding dovanverds
fror the deoke Vhen te well vwes comnletely emntidd, a sump wea
grcevated :nd the contrifugal »n»umvw lovered into it.

)]

Both typee of pumns vworrting ¢t normal epecd soulé fhrow
out 800 %to 1000 gollomas & ninute, lorvering the ~ster in the innsr
1l of the dam at %tlie rate of tvo feet &n hour, rnd iaking froa
thres to ter hours fto empty it entirsly.

INCRIASED GIRCULLTICH OF THLD ASS00I/TION'S
PURBLINLTIOCTNS MIBLWS BICGER fND MORT INPGRM-- ¢
JPIVE HAYY REPORTS AUD BULLATINS.

IF YOU EAVZ A PRIZND OR LCAUAINTINCE VIO
COULD B A PRCSPECTIVE SUBSCRIEBIR, COHD IF
IS WAMT LND ADDRESS T0 THE EDITORILL
COMMITIOR AMD LA 8 MOLE KEVTS RIPORT VILL

BR BEND PROMPILY 10 HIM.
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